

WWW.LORENZOLABELLARTE.COM
LORENZO.LABELLARTE@GMAIL.COM
+39 328 2085189
VIA LIVORNO 41
ROMA

LORENZO LABELLARTE

ABOUT

I am a **Full-stack Developer**. I build awesome things with amazing tools. Right now my favourite stack is *Laravel + VueJS + Tailwind CSS + Inertia.js*. I also enjoy experimenting with other cool stuff like *NodeJS, MongoDB, GraphQL* and many more.

In the past I have also worked for various companies as a Web & iOS developer.

SKILLS

PHP/Laravel · JS/VueJS · Tailwind CSS · InertiaJS · NodeJS · MySQL · MongoDB · Git · TDD · REST · GraphQL · AWS · OOP · MVC · HTML · CSS/SCSS · Swift · Objective C · Photoshop · Illustrator

EXPERIENCE

WHEAD – *Freelance Web Developer*

MAY 2018 - PRESENT

- Development in team of the internal project management platform.

Jollypower – *Freelance Web Designer & Developer*

JAN 2018 - PRESENT

- Design, development & ongoing updates for **jollypower.com**, the companion website to the new edition of Alessandro "Jolly" Lamberti's climbing training bible: "Jollypower".

Araundu – *Freelance iOS Developer*

MAY 2017 - OCT 2017

- Development of an iPhone app for fishermen. It connects to a bluetooth sensor attached to the fishing rod and notifies the user of a possible catch.

Drescode – *iOS Developer & UI/UX designer*

MAY 2015 - SEP 2016

- Development of an iPhone app for a fashion social network.

Leven Lab Innovation Studio – *Freelance UNITY Developer*

JAN 2015 – MAY 2015

- Development in team of an interactive display for Save The Children at EXPO 2015.

TrustMyPhone/Mashfrog – *iOS Developer*

MAR 2014 – JUL 2014

- Development in team of the “Roma Giorno & Notte” app for “Il Messaggero”.

MobileApp – *iOS & PHP Developer*

JAN 2013 – MAR 2014

- Development of “SOS Sordi” iPhone app.
- Development of various CMSs in PHP with Laravel.

Tiro a Segno Nazionale - Sezione di Roma – *Web Developer*

NOV 2012 – PRESENT

- Development & ongoing updates for the official website.

All4Shooters.com – *Web Platform Supervisor*

JUN 2011 – OCT 2012

Moocow, Brighton UK – *Web Developer*

JUN 2009 – OCT 2010

Freelancer – *Web Developer & Designer*

JUN 2008 – MAY 2009

- Development of websites in PHP.
- Development of Flash assets for the Envato Marketplace.

EDUCATION

Istituto Europeo di Design, Rome IT – *Graphic Design*

OCT 2010 – JUN 2011

University of Sussex, Brighton UK – *Computer Science*

OCT 2005 – JUL 2008

3rd Year Project: “Museum Applications with Flash + AIR”, in collaboration with the Victoria & Albert Museum of London.

BSc Hons (1st Class)

New School Rome, Rome IT

1999 – 2005

7 GCSEs + 3 A-Levels.

LANGUAGES

Italian Native

English Excellent

French Basic

PASSIONS

Rock climbing, technology, design, cars, photography